

Minutes of the Sutton Poyntz Committee Meeting held on July 13th 2022 at the Mission Hall

Present: Hilary Davidson; Shirley Davies; Sue Smith; Linda Kirkpatrick; Kirsty Masone; Jackie Raw; Andy Hohne; Lizzie Bergman Peck; Jez Cunningham.

	Minutes/Actions	Who
1	Apologies: Kevin Pearce; Jon Waterman; Jackie Greet	
2	Minutes of previous meeting June 8th were accepted. Matters arising: nil	
3	Lessons from previous events: nil	
4	Coffee Mornings: Changed to August 12 th as the original booking had been overlooked. New date to be publicised..AH has confirmed future dates with M.Hall. Some discussion took place about the Hall's facilities. It was felt that the kitchen was in need of a de-cluttering. Members are happy to assist with that. Could more storage space be found in the store cupboard with shelving? Again members felt that they could help practically as we all want the Hall to continue and improve on its success. LK to take ideas to the MH committee.	JC SD LK
5	Forthcoming Events: Vegetable show on July 30 th Jez has produced all the necessary paperwork including the posters. Members available to help: SS; LK; LB; JG; SD; JR; HD. Helpers to arrive at 8.30. Cakes – SD; SS; JR; KM. LK – scales, lining paper, contact Balfes. Margaret Sykes for trophy, SD Other events to be discussed at future meetings.	Most!
6	Biodiversity: They have received a grant of £1500 for hedgerows. Still need to get their Newsletter on to website – KP. Guided walks still to be sorted. (We may be able to plant a tree, possibly cherry, on the 'village green')	KP
7	Treasurer's Report: Victorian Fayre committee have agreed to fund the bench by the pond.	
8	Subscriptions: AH will send JC the names of non payers. Those people will receive a reminder. Names and addresses will be given to facilitate payment: SD; HD; SS; KM; LK Subs will also be taken at veg show and coffee morning – newsbite.	AH JC JS SD
10	AOB: Compliments on newsbites. As yet it is not known if there will a cream tea at M Hall. LK to ask at their next meeting. Thanks for the refreshments!	LK
12	Next meeting: August 10th 7pm. Mission Hall.	

H. Davidson